
 

Decisions Taken in Accordance with  
the Court of Common Council's  
Covid-19 Approval Procedure 

 
 
 

RECORD OF DECISIONS TAKEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROCEDURE IN 
 MAY 2021 

 
 
 

 
 

John Barradell 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

1. DECISIONS TAKEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COURT OF COMMON 
COUNCIL'S COVID-19 APPROVAL PROCEDURE BETWEEN 15/04/21 AND 
30/05/21 

 

 a) Health and Wellbeing Board - Informal meeting held on 7 May 2021 at 
11.30am   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

2 21.05.21 Andrew Carter 

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=994&MId=21
056&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 b) Finance Committee - Informal meeting held on 11th May 2021 at 1.45pm   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

7 20.05.21 Caroline Al-Beyerty 

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=145&MId=21
853&Ver=4  
 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=994&MId=21056&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=994&MId=21056&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=145&MId=21853&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=145&MId=21853&Ver=4


3 
 

 c) Resource Allocations Sub-Committee - Informal meeting held on 12 May 
2021 at 3.15pm   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

3 21.05.21 Angela Roach  

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22
135&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 d) Establishment Committee - Informal meeting held on 12 May 2021 at 
1.45pm   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

14 28.05.21 Caroline Al-Beyerty 

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=253&MId=21
865&Ver=4  
 

  
  

 
 e) Planning and Transportation Committee - Informal meeting on 12 May 

2021 at 10.30am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

6 13/05/21 Gwyn Richards/ Paul Beckett   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=21
235&Ver=4  
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22135&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22135&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=253&MId=21865&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=253&MId=21865&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=21235&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=21235&Ver=4


 

  
 

 f) Resource Allocation Sub (Policy & Resources) Committee - Informal 
meeting held on 12 May 2021 at 3.15pm   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

3 21/05/21 Angela Roach   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22
135&Ver=4  
 

  
  

 
 g) Port Health and Environmental Services Committee - Informal meeting 

held on 18 May 2021 at 11.00am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

6 21.05.21 Jon Averns  

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=262&MId=21
985&Ver=4  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22135&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22135&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=262&MId=21985&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=262&MId=21985&Ver=4


5 
 

 h) City of London Police Authority Board - Informal meeting on 18 May 2021 
at 9.00am   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

6 18/05/21 Simon Latham   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=22
141&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 i) Court of Common Council - Informal meeting on 13 May 2021 at 1.00pm   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

11 19/05/21 John Barradell   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=223&MId=21
210&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 j) Barbican Centre Board - Informal meeting on 19 May 2021 at 11.00am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

10 19/05/21 Nick Kenyon    

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=140&MId=20
983&Ver=4  
 

  
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=22141&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=22141&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=223&MId=21210&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=223&MId=21210&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=140&MId=20983&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=140&MId=20983&Ver=4


 

 k) Capital Buildings Committee - Informal meeting on 19 May 2021 at 9.00am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

6 21/05/21 Paul Wilkinson     

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1255&MId=2
1884&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 l) Investment Committee - Informal meeting held on 19 May 2021 at 1.45pm   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

3 21/05/21 Caroline Al-Beyerty   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=176&MId=21
089&Ver=4  
 

  
  
 m) Financial Investment Board - Informal meeting held on 20 May 2021 at   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

4 21/05/21 Caroline Al-Beyerty   

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=248&MId=21
113&Ver=4  
 

  
  

 
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1255&MId=21884&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1255&MId=21884&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=176&MId=21089&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=176&MId=21089&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=248&MId=21113&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=248&MId=21113&Ver=4


7 
 

 n) Housing Management and Almshouses Sub-Committee - Informal 
meeting on 24 May 2021 at 11.00am   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

8 24/05/21 Paul Murtagh       

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=247&MId=22
238&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 o) Audit and Risk Management Committee- Informal meeting on 25 May 2021 
at 2.00pm   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

9 17/06/21 Caroline Al-Beyerty      

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=244&MId=21
493&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 p) Resource Allocation Sub-Committee - Informal meeting on 26 May 2021 at 
10.00am   

 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

3 26/05/21 Angela Roach      

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22
136&Ver=4  
 

  
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=247&MId=22238&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=247&MId=22238&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=244&MId=21493&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=244&MId=21493&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22136&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=396&MId=22136&Ver=4


 

 q) Property Investment Board - Informal meeting on 26 May 2021 at 8.30am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

9 26/05/21 Nicholas Gill       

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=22
285&Ver=4  
 

  
 

 r) Markets Committee - Informal meeting on 26 May 2021 at 11.30am   
 

  Number of 
decisions taken 
under Covid-19 
Approval 
Procedure 

Date of decisions formally signed 
off   

Name of Approving Officer 

7 26/05/21 Jon Averns       

 
Information in relation to this meeting and the decisions taken in accordance 
with the Court of Common Council’s Covid-19 Approval Procedure can be 
accessed here:  
 
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=411&MId=21
216&Ver=4  
 

  
 

https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=22285&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=22285&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=411&MId=21216&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=411&MId=21216&Ver=4

	Agenda

